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From: Allan Geisendorfer

To: O'neill, Christopher

Date: 3/17/2008 1:16:56 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Fact Sheet for Nearshore Sediment Removal Former Fire Training School

St. Site #401044

>>> "Brussel, John" <John.Brussel@arcadis-us.com> 11/16/2007 10:49:30 AM >>>
Maureen:

A copy of the final fact sheet is in the first attached file. The fact sheet was mailed on October 24, 2007 in
accordance with the distribution list in the second attached file.

-John

From: Maureen E. Schuck [mailto:merl0@health.state.ny.us]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 8:57 AM

To: angeisen@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Cc: James.F.Morgan@us.ngrid.com; Brussel, John

Subiject: Fact Sheet for Nearshore Sediment Removal Former Fire Training School St. Site #401044

Allan- Could you please send me a copy of the final fact sheet? When was it/or when is the fact sheet
being mailed out?

Thanks!
Maureen

Maureen E. Schuck

Public Health Specialist

Center for Environmental Health
NYS Department of Health/ BEEI
merl0@health.state.ny.us

(518) 402-7860

fax. (518) 402-7859

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential or sensitive
information which is, or may be, legally privileged or otherwise protected by law from further disclosure. It
is intended only for the addressee. If you received this in error or from someone who was not authorized
to send it to you, please do not distribute, copy or use it or any attachments. Please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete this from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information
contained in this e-mail message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any
files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of
this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its
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affiliates.



NYS Department of Environmental Conservation

— Communl

National Grid — Cohoes, NY

For more information about
the final cleanup for the
former fire training area near
the School Street
Hydroelectric Station, please
visit one of the document
repositories listed on the
back of this fact sheet or
contact one of the project
representatives listed below.

Mr. Allan Geisendorfer, P.E.
Project Manager

NYSDEC, Region 4

1130 North Westcott Road
Schenectady, NY 12306
518.357.2390
angeisen@gw.dec.state.ny.us

Ms. Maureen E. Schuck

Public Heath Specialist

NYSDOH

Bureau of Environmental
Exposure Investigation

Flannigan Square

547 River Street

Troy, NY 12180

518.402.7860

mer10@health.state.ny.us
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FACT SHEET

October 2007

Final Cleanup Set for Former (Closed)
Fire Training Area near the
School Street Hydroelectric Station
= Work to Begin in November -

National Grid, working cooperatively with the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation (DEC) and the New York State Department of Health (DOH), will complete the final
cleanup at the former fire training area near the School Street Hydroelectric Station, located in the
Town of Colonie, just north of the City of Cohoes. The cleanup project, which is designed to address
certain sediments in the Mohawk River close to the shore, is expected to take four to six weeks to
complete. Work is currently scheduled to begin in early November.

Why is the final cleanup
being performed?

Between 1968 and 1980, a small
parcel on the southern bank of
the Mohawk River in the Town
of Colonie, just north of Cohoes,
was used as a fire training area
for Niagara Mohawk employees.
As a result of these activities,
soils within the fire training area
and in a small area of sediment
within the Mohawk River
adjacent to the fire training area
were impacted by PCBs
(polychlorinated biphenyls) and
petroleum compounds.

Niagara Mohawk conducted a
variety of investigations to
assess the extent of the impacts,
and in 2002 completed an
interim remedial measure (IRM)
to clean up the soils in the area.
After the IRM was complete, a
small deposit of sediment that
contained PCBs at levels above
state guidelines remained. It is
this sediment deposit that will be
addressed in the final remedial
action set to start in November.

How was the final cleanup
selected?

The DEC and DOH proposed a
cleanup plan for the targeted
sediments in March 2007 based
on the results of extensive site
investigations and a detailed
evaluation of potential options.

Members of the public were
invited to review and comment
on the state’s plan during a
month-long comment period in
April and May, and the DEC and
DOH held a public meeting on
May 2, 2007 to explain the
proposed approach and answer
questions. Only minor comments
were received during this process,
and those were addressed in the
Record of Decision, or ROD,
issued by the DEC in August
2007. The ROD includes a
description of both the final
remedy and the selection process,
and the Remedial Design
(finalized in October 2007)
provides the details of how the
remedy will be carried out.

What is the final cleanup?

The key elements of the sediment
cleanup project were summarized
in the April 2007 Community Fact
Sheet, and all the details are fully
explained in the ROD and the
October 2007 Remedial Design.
The primary components are:

* Mechanically dredging
approximately 100 cubic yards
of targeted sediment.

Draining the excavated
sediments on a dewatering pad
built in the former fire training
area.

Characterizing and then
transporting the drained

sediments to a permitted
commercial landfill in central or
western New York for final
disposal.

* Filling the excavated area with
clean sand and gravel to
encourage recovery of native
aquatic species.

* Monitoring surface water and
collecting daily water samples
during dredging to confirm
measures to control downstream
impacts are successful.

* Establishing a deed restriction
for the former fire training area
to require current and future
owners/managers of the site to
comply with a Site Management
Plan.

When will the work be
done?

Field crews are expected to start
preparing the site in early
November. While the actual
sediment dredging work will take
just two to three days, the cleanup
project will run for four to six
weeks from start to finish. The
project includes preparing the site,
removing the sediments,
surveying the area to confirm the
targeted materials were removed,
filling in the excavated area, and
restoring the site when work is
done. If everything moves along
according to plans, the work will
be done by the middle of
December.
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The School Street Hydroelectric
Station former fire training area is
located on the southern bank of the
Mohawk River in the Town of Colonie,
just north of Cohoes, New York.
Starting in early November, work
crews will remove targeted PCB-
containing sediments from the
Mohawk River near the former fire
training area.

Focus on Safety
The project team and its contractors are all committed to being
good neighbors in the communities where we work, and safety is
our primary focus.

All work at the former fire training area will be conducted in a
safe and orderly manner and will follow guidelines established in
a Health and Safety Plan prepared specifically for this project. All
activities will be monitored to verify we are maintaining safe
conditions for our workers, employees, and neighbors.

Work carried out as part of the final cleanup for the former fire
training area will be conducted during daylight hours, and trucks
hauling dredged sediments will use established truck routes to
minimize impacts to local traffic.

Inside...

...this fact sheet you will find
information about the final
remedy planned for the former|
fire training area near the
School Street Hydroelectric
Station. National Grid is
working with the New York
State Departments of
Environmental Conservation
and Health to conduct the last
stage of the site clean up.

Document Repositories

If you are interested in reading the reports describing historical investigations at the
former fire training area in the Town of Colonie or the documents prepared during the
development of the final cleanup plan, please visit either of the document repositories
established for the site.

Cohoes Public Library NYSDEC

169 Mohawk Street Region 4 Headquarters
Cohoes, NY 12047 1130 North Westcott Road
Phone: 518.235.2570 Schenectady, NY 12306

Phone: 518.357.2390
Library Hours:
Mon, Wed: 10 am - 8 pm Hours by Appointment
Tues, Thurs, Fri: 10 am - 5 pm Contact Allan Geisendorfer
Sat: 10 am - 4 pm

National Grid

c/o ARCADIS BBL

6723 Towpath Road

Syracuse, New York 13214-0066




Deborah W. Christian, Esq.

Division of Environmental Enforcement

New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway

Lori Yando

City Clerk

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

George Primeau
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Daniel DeChiaro
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Edward Trembley

Cohoes Community Development
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

Joseph Fahd

Fire Chief

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Albany, NY 12233-5500

April Kennedy

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Albina Grignon
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Garry Nathan, P.E.
City Engineer

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

William Heslin
Chief of Police
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

The Hon. John T. McDonald Ill, Mayor
City of Cohoes

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

Chuck Feeley

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Marty Riberdy

City Hall

97 Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Cohoes, NY 12047

Kenneth Radliff
Department of Public Works
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

Darrin Derosia, Esq.
Corporation Council
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street



Cohoes, NY 12047

Stephen Lackmann
Cohoes City Historian
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Michael G. Breslin

Albany County Executive
112 State Street, Room 200
Albany, NY 12207

J.J. Walsh

Fire Coordinator
75 Remsen Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Maureen E. Schuck

Bureau of Environmental Exposure

Investigations

New York State Department of Health

The Times Union
Box 15000
Albany, NY 12212

Rob Puglisi, News Director
WTEN-Channel 10

341 Northern Boulevard
Albany, NY 12204

Steven Amyot
Recreation Department
City Hall

97 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

Thomas G. Clingan
Albany County Clerk

32 North Russell Road
Albany, NY 12206-1324

Assemblyman Ronald J. Canestrari

106th Assembly District

Legislative Office Building, Room 926

Albany, NY 12248

Flanigan Square
547 River Street
Troy, New York 12180-2216

The Daily Gazette
2345 Maxon Road
Schenectady, NY 12301

Paul Conti, News Director
WNYT-TV Channel 13
P.O. Box 4035

Albany, NY 12204

Cohoes, NY 12047

Deborah Canzano

Cohoes Public Library, Director
169 Mohawk Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

Terrence K. Ryan

Emergency Management Coordinator
75 Remsen Street

Cohoes, NY 12047

Senator Neil D. Breslin

46th Senatorial District

Legislative Office Building, Room 414
Albany, NY 12247

The Record
501 Broadway
Troy, NY 12180

Peter Brancato, News Director
WRGB-Channel 6

1400 Balltown Road
Schenectady, NY 12309

WGNA AM/FM

Regent Communications
1241 Kings Road
Schenectady, NY 12303



WGY-810 AM

Chuck Custer

Clear Channel Radio of Albany
Riverhill Center

Joesph Labarge (or current resident)
101 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Mr. & Mrs. E. Robitaille (or current resident)
116 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Steven Thayer (or current resident)
123 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Cohoes Brick Co.
130 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Allan Geisendorfer, P.E.
Project Manager

New York State Department of
Environmental Conservation
Region 4

225 Greenfield Parkway, Suite 201
Liverpool, New York 13088

1203 Troy-Schenectady Road
Latham, NY 12110

Paul Reepmeyer (or current resident)
112A Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Margaret Mitale (or current resident)
121 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Mr. & Mrs. S. Cuva-Bedar (or current resident)
124 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Erie Canal Land
City of Cohoes
Cohoes, NY 12047

1130 North Westcott Road
Schenectady, NY 12306-2014

Joseph L. Viau, P.E.
Brookfield Power

225 Greenfield Parkway
Suite 201

WHAZ 1330 AM
30 Park Avenue
Cohoes, NY 12047

Albany JLC Group (or current resident)
c/o Jih Jen Chung

18 Ledgestone Road

Troy, NY 12180

Gretchen Gagnon (or current resident)
122 Fonda Road
Cohoes, NY 12047

Archie Jackson (or current resident)
32 Lockrow Avenue
Albany, NY 12205

Brookfield Power
422 N. Mohawk Street
Cohoes, NY 12047

Sam Hirschey, P.E.

Director, Governmental Affairs
U.S. Generation Development
Brookfield Power

Liverpool, NY 13088



David W. Culligan, P.E.

Manager, Licensing, US Hydro Development
Brookfield Power

225 Greenfield Parkway, Suite 201

Liverpool, NY 13088

James F. Morgan

Lead Senior Environmental Engineer
National Grid

300 Erie Boulevard West

Albany, NY 12204

WROW News Director
6 Johnson Road
Latham, NY 12110

Queensbury, NY 12804

Liverpool, NY 13088

William J. Holzhauer, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
System Law Department, A-3
National Grid

Syracuse, NY 13202

Alberto Bianchetti

Media Relations, A-2
National Grid

300 Erie Boulevard West

Capital News 9
104 Watervliet Avenue Extension
Albany, NY 12206

Christopher Hogan

New York State Department of Environmental

Conservation
625 Broadway
Albany NY 12233

Ken Kemp, P.E.

Compliance Engineer - Hudson Region
Brookfield Power

225 Greenfield Parkway, Suite 201

300 Erie Boulevard West
Syracuse, NY 13202

William J. Flaherty

V.P. Business Services - Northeast NY
National Grid

1125 Broadway

Syracuse, NY 13202

Tom Uncher
General Manager
Brookfield Power
399 Big Bay Road



